SUNRISECOAL

12661 North Agri Care Road
Oaktown, IN 47561
Mr. Clay Dayson March 4, 2024
Reclamation Specialist
Division of Reclamation
14619 W State Road 48
Jasonville, IN 47438-9517

Re: Carlisle Mine NPDES Permit: INO062791
Proposed pumping of Pond C to Berger Ditch while maintenance occurs at Outfall 005

Dear Mr. Dayson:

Sunrise Coal, LLC proposes to discharge storm water and mine coal wash plant process
wastewater via pumping from Pond C to Berger Ditch. Carlisle Mine’s NPDES Permit
INO062791 Outfall 005 has erosion that needs repaired. In order to properly repair the erosion,
Sunrise Coal will need to pump the water level below the discharge elevation to be able to
perform maintenance on the outfall. Water being pumped from the pond will be monitored per
the NPDES Permit INO062791 guidelines. Frequent internal pH test on Pond C will be kept on
record in house, to ensure the water quality being pumped, meets the discharge limitations set
forth in the permit.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 812-229-1293 or
email kkaiser@sunrisecoal.com.

Sincerely,

Koye Kaiser.
Sunrise Coal, LLC



